
 

Committee Minutes 

5/15/2019 

Chair Vitale called the meeting to order at 9:20a.m. The clerk called the roll, a quorum was present, and 

the minutes were approved.  

Chair Vitale moved to accept -14 version of the sub bill.  

A roll call vote was taken and the motion was accepted. 7-6.  

Chair Vitale called up Daniel Poneman to testify on behalf of Centrus Energy Corporation.  

Chair Vitale called up Joe Price to testify on behalf of TimkenSteel.  

The committee asked questions. 

Mr. Price answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Mickey Hamer to testify on behalf of Cargill Incorporated.  

Chair Vitale called up Matt Morris to testify on behalf of Northstar Bluescope Steel.  

Chair Vitale called up Thomas Zaino to testify on behalf of the Manufacturing Policy Alliance.  

Chair Vitale called up Bryan Kresak to testify on behalf of Nucor Steel.  

The committee asked questions. 

Chair Vitale transferred to gavel to Vice Chair Kick.  

Vice Chair Kick called up Kevin Murry to testify on behalf of IEU.  

Chair Vitale continued chairing the committee.  

Chair Vitale called up Mike Kurtz to testify on behalf of Ohio Energy Group.  

VC Kick called up Mark Stahl to testify on behalf of Ottawa County. 

The committee asked questions. 

Mr. Stahl answered the committee’s questions.  

VC Kick called up Craig R to testify on behalf of Framatone. 

The committee asked questions.  



Mr. Ransom answered the committee’s questions.  

VC Kick called up Sean Campbell to testify on behalf of Laborers Local 310.  

VC called up Dr. Peter B. Lyons. 

VC Kick called up Dr. Jack Thompson to testify on behalf of Perry Local Schools.  

VC Kick called up Lindsay Humble to testify on behalf of FES.  

VC Kick called up Matt Messenger to testify on behalf of FES.  

Rep. Stein took over the gavel.  

Chair Vitale called up Mark Rantala to testify on behalf of the Lake County Ohio Port and Economic 

Development Authority.  

Chair Vitale called up Mark Kanz to testify on behalf of FES.  

The committee asked questions. 

Rep. Stein called up Alvin Dawson to testify on behalf of FES.  

Ranking Member Denson made comments about procedure. Rep. Denson also made comments.  

Chair Vitale called up Beth Hannam to testify on behalf of the Sandusky County Economic Development 

Corporation.  

The committee asked questions.  

Ms. Hannam answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Joe Price to answer questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Mayor Regovich to testify on behalf of the city of Willowick.  

Mr. Phil Rudolf was called and was not present.  

Chair Vitale called up John Hughes to testify on behalf of the Ohio Laborers Training Center.  

Chair Vitale called up Bryce Tisher. 

The committee asked questions. 

Chair Vitale called up Joe Zwetolitz to testify on behalf of Day and Zimmerman.  

The committee asked questions. 

Recess. 

Convene Session. 

Chair Vitale called up K.C. Oxendale to testify on the bill. 

Chair Vitale called Guy Parmigian to testify on behalf of Benton-Carol-Salem School District.  



The committee asked questions. 

Mr. Parmigian answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Fred Peterson to testify on behalf of Benton-Carrol-Salem School District. 

The committee asked questions. 

Chair Vitale called up Stephanie Kowal to testify on the bill. 

The committee asked questions. 

Chair Vitale called up Scott Miller to testify on the bill.  

The committee asked questions. 

Mr. Miller answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Ron Young to testify on the bill.  

The committee asked questions.  

Commissioner Young answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Doug Huey to testify on the bill.  

The committee asked questions.  

Mr. Huey answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Alan Scheanwald to testify on the bill. 

Chair Vitale called up Ed Hanlon to testify on the bill.  

Chair Vitale called up Richard Denning to testify on the bill.  

The committee asked questions. 

Mr. Denning answered the questions of the committee.  

Chair Vitale called up Chief James McDonald to testify on the bill.  

Chair Vitale called up Mike Musolf to testify on the bill.  

Chair Vitale called up John Hamercheck to testify on the bill.  

Chair Vitale called up Matt Hubbs to testify on the bill.  

Chair Vitale called Andrew Ohrablo to testify to the bill.  

Chair Vitale called up Ed Klco to testify on behalf of North Perry.  

The committee asked questions.  

Mayor Perry answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Randy McGuire who was absent.  



Chair Vitale called up Lew Galante to testify on behalf of Perry Schools. (questions) 

Chair Vitale called Tim Brown to testify on behalf of Madison Township. 

The committee asked questions. 

Chair Vitale called up Rick Walter to testify on behalf of North Perry Village.  

The committee asked questions.  

Mr. Walter answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up Shaun Kozlowski to testify on the bill.  

Chair Vitale called up Roy Blalock to testify on the bill.  

The committee asked questions.  

Mr. Blalock answered the committee’s questions.  

Chair Vitale called up David Gerren to testify on the bill.  

The committee asked questions.  

Mr. Gerren answered the questions of the committee.  

Dr. Peter Lyons, Phil Rudolph, and Randy McGuire were absent when Chair Vitale called the names at 

the end of the meeting. 

Rep. Cross made a comment. 

Chair Vitale called up Madeline Fleisher to testify on behalf of the Environmental Policy Law Center.  

The committee asked questions. 

Ms. Fleisher answered the questions of the committee.  

Alan R. Rosenfield was called and was absent. 

Chair Vitale called up Chris Neme from the Energy Futures Group.  

Ms. Samantha Williams testified on behalf of Mr. Neme as he was absent due to health issues.  

 

 


